City of Marco Island

Conditional Letter of No Objection 8/8/24

RE: Vacate Easement
692 698 Solana Ct Lot 14/13
Marco Island, FL 34145

To Whom It May Concern,

Marco Island Utilities has been requested to vacate the easement at the subject
property. The Utility Department may have wastewater and water utilities in this
area and needs part of utility easementto remain for general repairs, maintenance,
or addition of future services.

Marco Island Utilities is conditionally approving the request for “Letter of No
Objection” with the condition that 10-feet of the original easement remain from the
back side of the sidewalk (right of way line) towards the seawall.

Please contact me for further assistance or questions.

Sincerely
Barton Bradshaw

Collections and Distribution Manager
Marco Island Utilities

50 Bald Eagle Drive

Marco Island, FL 34145
239-825-9001
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